Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: Kilsaran, Halverstown Waste Licence Application Reg. No W0300-01

From: Derek Luby <dluby@slrconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday 9 June 2020 08:28

To: Siobhan Egan <S.Egan@epa.ie>

Cc: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: Kilsaran, Halverstown Waste Licence Application Reg. No W0300-01

Siobhan

Further to your site visit to Kilsaran’s soil recovery facility in Halverstown, Co. Kildare last January and recent
correspondence in respect of its waste licence application, | am contacting you on behalf of Kilsaran to enquire how
the licence application is progressing or likely to progress over the coming weeks (or months) and if there is a target
date for issuing of a proposed decision in respect of the licence application. The company is obviously concerned
about the length of time which has elapsed since the application was submitted (in February 2019) and would
appreciate it if you could provide an indication by return as to when a decision is likely to be made.

Regards )
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SLR’s response to Coronavirus COVID-19 - In response to the ongoing global panderyl, are actively following the advice provided by our national
and state governments. As a flexible, full-service organisation we are open for b &8s and will continue to operate and deliver advice and services
to our clients wherever possible and in line with government guidance. S
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Derek Luby &7
Technical Director and Technical Discipline l\/lan(a\@r - Geotechnical Engineering
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